

22-0678

Date 1/9/23 Amy

CC: TC/Kathy
VPR (2022)

Bergh, Mary Lou

From: Jacob toby <opra+request-38150-4df88ccf@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 6:47 PM
To: Bergh, Mary Lou
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - nJ LBFA OPRA Request

Dear Evesham Township,

Hi there we hope all is well

we would like the following

1.does the city / town assign your municipal Liens 2.can we have a list of all tax lien Investors 3.can we have a list of all properties that are in bankruptcy 4.can we have a list of all properties that have liens on them dating back to 2002 until today 5.can we have a list of all properties that are in probate 6.can we have a list of all vacant and abandoned properties

if you can provide in excel that would be great

Yours faithfully,

Jacob toby
3479889427

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-38150-4df88ccf@requests.opramachine.com

Is berghm@evesham-nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Evesham Township? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3devesham_township&c=E,1,Rz65QnLdTFQovQr77YEgM1n7nYhge-0t4sc2lsBUFBokOFoep3EkiJTk7GQOQh5M0upahkVLTEn6Scfr1NjV-2to3pUONSZO9-_hno793G-YATrv51FG0pWlNo,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,rpPz3EqnnHXN02eSvTFghCEE5dEm7QSUmfifGrDplybuQJBiuZz6F_2mCjsZKqY2qEkNWBZ3WZe9huol2qLMExANi2m2D4UP7fqI_botLIguXSznglm&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fnj_lbfa_opra_request_136&c=E,1,hNSd4clBz-5OGxZ0yiMMGsFxXFOf8PMGaZrOnPLCVQqYdh_sLtr_m_2hxWwogMeu0787TFQYYQLwvSfpM2kh9xinjnCmruNNowW8tLFPrbb_JG1Pg,,&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

M. Bergh
12/28/22